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Snperintendent,

City Parks Uepartment,
Calgary, Alta.

Dear 3Sir:-

Mr. H. A. Howard and L had a conference with
Commissioner Riley a few days ago. in that interview, it was
arranged that you were to clear out as soon a2s possible the
palance of the liuseum Specimens left in the old Pavilion,
rather than lat the valuable ones go to destruction.

i1t was suggested that these specimens could find a
home in the schools or elsewhere, as the City may decide, until
a permanent location is found for them.

4a have written the uity regardins the Dinosaur
skeleton now stored in the Pavilion, and we have reason to
telieve that the (ity will turn this over to ounr Society, in
which case we will arrange for houging it, awaiting examination

ag to the possibility of having it mounted.

liany months ago we were gZiven permission to wreck the

0ld Pavilion, but were afterwards asked by the uity to defer
aotion until such time as a lawsuit with Mr. Lambertus was
dtapoged of. e have now been informed that this matter has
peen cleared up. Next week, weather permitting, we are ready
to begin construction of the vinosaurs, and are anxious to get
the material from this building for false work. ue also wish
t+o use this material for building a more attractive booth.

e trust you will find time to see ir. Hiley =nd talk
thisg matter over with him, in case we mey be wrong in our
understanding.

<-1 fours very truly,
RECEIVED iR s TN
APR 271936 (ot = e

PARKS DerT.

i_fcrsﬁgfﬁEALGAKY_J 0. H. Patrick.




April 27, 6o

Commissioner T, B, Riley,
city n&ll.

Dear Sir:

I enolose eopy of letter received from
Dr. Patrick, President of the Calgary Zoologleal Soclety,
which is self explanatorye I would be glad to have your
confimation of the arrangements Dr. Patrick says he made
with you with regard to the kMuseum specimens.

As you are aware,l have been in negotistion
with the 8chool authorities for some time past with regard
to storing ce#tain epecimens in the Western Canada College
school building, but to date have received no confirmation
of the arrangement from them.

Youre truly,

Superintendent of Parks & Recoreation.
ENC:1
WRR:JP?



Letter #10
CaLGaRY 400LVUGICAL SUCIETY

Aq z
City Clerk, May 16th, 1936,
City Hall, Calgary.
Dear Siri-
Lnclosed please find resolution which was passed by the
Calgary 4oological Society at their meeting held on Friday, lMay 15th,
1936,

Yours truly,
(Sgd.) O. H. PATRICK, President.

- . ° . o Ll . . . .

WHEREAS the plan for development which was presented to the
City of Caslgary by the Calgary Zoological Society anticipated an
expenditure of epproximately $50,000.00 spread over a pseriod of five
years, largely in respect of the development of a fossil garden and
dinosaur exhibit in keeping with this section of the country, which
money the Society had arranged would be obtained principally by
donations;

AND VHEREAS to properly carry out the said work, there must be
a contimuing development, much of the ground work and most of the
expense of the first yesar necessari 1y producing little tangible
result.

AND HIREAS this City hes not seen fit to grant the concession
for a longer period than one year;

RESOLVED thet we eccept the Concession privileges on St
George's Island for one year dating from the expiration of our
present arrangements 'n this connection with the City of Calgary,
and FURTHER RLSOLVED thet the work in comnecticn with the Dinosaur
Exhibit be temporerily discontinued and that the City be advised
that it will be impossible to guarantee this expenditure.



